

On Sunday 12th October we held our Annual General meeting which was well attended and lively.

We heard annual reports from the Chairman and Treasurer and elected officers and Committee Members for the coming year.

A range of topics were discussed at the meeting including:

- Rubbish & building materials being brought on to the allotments, people are discouraged from bringing things that they will not use as in the past we've ended up filling many skips with these items
- The upkeep of pathways in between plots remains the responsibility of the two plot holders who adjoin the pathway
- We've still had some theft of produce and occasional damage, the committee have secured £750 from Housing 21 to install security measures along the old garage wall

Election of Officers and Committee Members

Chairman - Daniel Barrington

Secretary - *Vacancy*

Treasurer - Joe Roper

President - Eric Shaw

Storekeeper - George Holmes

Membership Officer - Colin Langeveld

Show Secretary - Daniel Barrington

Auditor - Sheila Shanley

Committee Members -

Terry Wilson

Eddie Wilson

Ken Hines

John Byrne

Neill Davies

John Morris

Pauline Jones

Maureen Gray

Joan Langeveld Co-opted Member